

Kim, Yong Hyeok



Partner

TEL 02,2051,1870

E-MAIL yhk@dlightlaw.com

Yonghyuk Kim, a lawyer with a master's degree in logistics and a logistics manager license, has performed various legal tasks based on his expertise in Supply Chain Management (SCM), mobility, and distribution industries. In particular, he has provided a wide range of legal advice on various contracts and disputes for SCM and mobility customers. He has performed various tasks such as reviewing regulatory conformity for new businesses in the ever-changing mobility field and advising on regulatory sandbox. He is also active in the public interest field. He has been conducting various studies for the promotion of human rights of the disabled and immigrants in cooperation with the National Human Rights Commission and the Central Disability Advocacy Agency. He has published a number of papers, including employment, education, etc. He has been fighting for the disabled and children who suffer from discrimination and has provided legal advice for various non-profit organizations.

Education

Korea University, B.A.

University of Sydney (Sydney, Australia), M.A.

2004

Seoul National University, Law School, J.D. (1st Annual Bar Examination)

2012

Inha University, Graduate School of Logistics M.A 2018



Experience

Member, Good Neighbors (NGO)

2005-2008

Associate, Jungpyeong Law Group

2012-2017

Legal Counsel, Human Rights Institute for People with Disabilities Member, Seoul National University, Social Security Law Research Institute

Member, Korea Logistics Society

2014-present

Seoul Bar Association, Distinctive Recognition Award

Lecturer, Seoul National University, Law School

2015-2016

Partner, D'LIGHT Law Group

2017-present

Legal advisor, Seoul Metropolitan Council

Legal Advisor, Gwangju Institute of Science and Technology AXEL Center

2018-2020

Expert member of the Korea Institute of Land, Infrastructure and

Transport's Digital Logistics Service Assistance Project

2021-current

Expressway Logistics Business Specialist at Korea Expressway

Corporation

Member of Bonded Goods Caretaker Examination Board

2023-current

Adjunct Professor (Logistics Law), Youngnam Convergence Technology

Campus, Korea Polytechnics University

Vice President of Korean Logistics Administrator Association

2024-current

Qualifications

Admitted to bar, Korea

2012

Admitted as Patent Agent, Korea

2016

Certified Logistics Administrator, Korea

2021



Practice Areas

Pharmaceutical/Biotechnology/Healthcare

Aerospace/Drone

Litigation

Real Estate/Construction

Labor/Employment

Mobility/Logistics

Languages

Korean, English

